Stoltz, Carrie R - DNR

From: Eaton, John M - DNR

Sent: Friday, April 26, 2024 1:11 PM
To: Stoltz, Carrie R - DNR
Subject: RE: Outfall sampling results

Outfall 2 is not piped like outfall 1. There is a vegetated ditch however

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

John Eaton
Phone: 715-491-4092
John.eaton@wisconsin.gov

From: Eaton, John M - DNR

Sent: Friday, April 26, 2024 1:10 PM

To: Stoltz, Carrie R - DNR <Carrie.Stoltz@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: Outfall sampling results

Outfall 1 should be the southern one that is piped. Outfall 2 is the second outfall | requested they add to their map in
2023. That is in the vicinity of the expansion area where they are storing cardboard and things.

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

John Eaton
Phone: 715-491-4092
John.eaton@wisconsin.gov

From: Stoltz, Carrie R - DNR <Carrie.Stoltz@wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Friday, April 26, 2024 1:08 PM

To: Eaton, John M - DNR <john.eaton@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: Outfall sampling results

Thanks. There are 2 outfall pipes. Which is outfall 1 and which is outfall 2.

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

Carrie Stoltz
Cell Phone (715)360-1966
Carrie.Stoltz@Wisconsin.gov

From: Eaton, John M - DNR <john.eaton@wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Friday, April 26, 2024 1:05 PM




To: Stoltz, Carrie R - DNR <Carrie.Stoltz@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: RE: Outfall sampling results

attached

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
Sent: Friday, April 26, 2024 1:04 PM

To: Eaton, John M - DNR <john.eaton@wisconsin.gov>
Subject: Outfall sampling results

Good afternoon, John. Thanks for sending the outfall sampling results. Could you please send the figure with the outfall
pipe (marked in pink) you sent during our meeting today? Thanks

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how | did.

Carrie Stoltz

Hydrogeologist-Remediation and Redevelopment, EM Division
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources

107 Sutliff Avenue, Rhinelander, WI 54501

Cell Phone: (715) 360-1966

Fax: (715)365-8932

Carrie.Stoltz@Wisconsin.gov

dnr.wi.gov
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NOTE:

INVENTORY OF SCRAP AND SALVAGE ITEMS AND
THE LOCATIONS THEY ARE STORED IS EXPECTED
TO VARY DUE TO RETAIL SALES AND
ACQUISITION OF NEW MATERIALS.
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TOWN OF MEDFORD, WISCONSIN
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